

ArifaFilm srls

Via Vasto 8
75015 – Pisticci (MT)
arifafilm@gmail.com
www.arifafilm.com

(Company born July 28, 2014)

Logo:



CONTACTS:

Leone Paolo Mariano: +39 349/7901932
Giampiero De Robertis: +39 331/3260032
Michele Petrocelli: +39 339/3575901
Antonio Alvino: +39 345/6019150

ORGANIZATION



Paolo Mariano Leone
Managing Director

Born in Pisticci (MT)
January 28, 1970 Paolo
Mariano Leone has had

from an early age tendency to creativity, especially technique, in fact, has done to address technical studies and then take in the world of work as a designer of industrial plants. Until 2004 he was employed by an engineering company, since 2005 has started its activities increasingly in the industrial engineering sector to serve multinational companies. Along the way he started other service activities, post and film. And 'Vice President of the Ass. Cult. Camarda Film with which, in 2011, he produced his first feature film, A SUNDAY NIGHT directed by Giuseppe Marco Albano, winner of the Silver Ribbon in 2012 with his short film "be stand me." In 2014 it constitutes the ArifaFilm SRLs company, of which he is the Managing Director, film production companies

PRE-PRODUCTIONS

2016

- CREED'C The Parody of CREED

product type
feature film

Director by **Lucky Dario**

Artistic cast : *(Work in Progress)*

FRANK CIPPONE - LINO & TIZ - GIANNI ALVINO - LUCIA COPPOLA - GEMMA MAGISTRO - VITTORIA AMORE - GIUSEPPE GUIDA

Link demonstration trailer :

<https://www.facebook.com/109810409060357/videos/1027532750621447/>

Link Facebook:

<https://www.facebook.com/CreedC-1036074743098599/?pnref=story>

- MATERA 15/19

product type
Documentary

Directors by **Fabrizio Nucci / Nicola Rovito / Alessandro Nucci**
coproduction with Open Field Productions di Cosenza

PRODUCTIONS

2015

- ADEPSIC REBOURS

product type
feature film

Director by **AMILA ALIANI**

Artistic cast:

CRISTIAN STELLUTI - ERMINIO TRUNCELLITO - GIANNI ALVINO - MARCO ROSSO CACCIAPUOTI - PIETRO FAIELLA - CHIARA LOSTAGLIO

- STIGE

product type
feature film

Director by **AMILA ALIANI**

Artistic cast:

CHIARA LOSTAGLIO - CHIARA ZACCARO - FRANCESCA TATARANNI - GIUSY ZACCAGNINI - GIULIA WEBWE - CINZIA CLEMENTE - SABA MIRES - GIUSY FESTA - ANTONIO ANDRISANI - NANDO IRENE - VINCENZO LIFRANCHI

Sede Legale: Via Vasto N° 8 Int. 4 - 75015 Pisticci (MT) - Tel./Fax +39.0835.542469

Ufficio Stampa: Via Oldrado da Tresseno N° 12 - 20127 Milano (MI) - Tel./Fax +39.02.87168007

P.I.: 01275740775 - **N° REA:** MT-86402

e-mail: arifafilm@gmail.it **pec:** arifafilm@pec.it

mobile: 349/7901932 - Amministratore; 331/3260032 - Produzione Esecutiva; 339/3575901 - Marketing e Comunicazione; 345/6019150 - Amministrazione



Giampiero de Robertis
Executive Producer
Born in Bari 1 March 1956
acquired the following
work experience:

Executive Producer - ARIFAFILM srls July
2014

Freelance

Agent in Financial Activities

GIAMPIERO De Robertis D.I.- Roma

Financial advice in the field of industrial
leasing and medium to long-term
industrial investments.

SINCE 2011

BNL GROUP

BRANCH MANAGER OF MILAN AND ROME

From 1989 – 2006

BNL - Locafit SPA

From 1980 to 2010

CENTER SOUTH AREA MANAGER 2006 -
2010 BPLG - BNP PARIBAS GROUP

INTEREST:

- Art and culture
- civil and social rights actions
- Photography
- Music
- Training
- Environment
- Human rights
- Science and Technology



Michele Petrocelli
**Marketing and
Communication**

Born in Rome on March
25, 1968, he has
acquired the following
work experience:

Mk & C manager ARIFAFILM srls
July 2014

comunication, marketing, enviroment

Michele Petrocelli

July 2014

- PRISO " Where those who enter screams "

product type
feature film

Director by **FABIZIO PASTORE**

Artistic cast:

**VALERIO ALTINI - GIOVANNI SADA (GIOSADA) - DANIELE
FIORENZA - CARLO GIULIANI - CHIARA SGHEZZA - LORENZO
D'ARMENTO - VITO CASSANO - SABAN INOUT IRINEL -
VINCENZO PANZARINO - PASQUALE PAPARELLA - NICOLA
MONNO - GIADA ZONNO - CIRO NEGLIA - ELISA MASSARI**

2014

- THE SHORE

product type
Short film

Director by **NICOLA RAGONE**

Artistic cast:

**ANTONIO ANDRISANI - FRANCESCA FAIELLA - TIZIANA
SCHIAVARELLI - GIANNI ALVINO - Il piccolo MASSIMO
SALVATO - with the special participation of MARCELLO PRAYER**

Awards and selections at Festival :

- LUCANIA FILM FESTIVAL (Pisticci – MT) – 1st Prize
- FESTIVAL INTERNAZIONALE DEL CORTOMETRAGGIO 'O CURT (Napoli) - 1st Prize
- HARRISBURG HERSHEY FILM FESTIVAL (Vancouver – Canada) – Italian film unique
- MAVERICK MOVIE FESTIVAL (Los Angeles)
- CORTOSPLASH (Rotondella - MT)
- VIDEOLAB FILM FESTIVAL (Vittoria - RG)
- CINEMAVVENIRE FILM FESTIVAL (Roma)
- BRIANZA FILM CORTO FESTIVAL (Seregno Monza Brianza)
- CORTOPEPPERFEST (Terrasini - PA)
- FIATICORTI FILM FESTIVAL (Istrana - TV)
- DIRECT SHORT ONLINE FILM FESTIVAL (festival ON LINE)
- INVENTA UN FILM (Selected but the Festival was postponed in 2016)
- CORTO NANNI 2015 (Piombino – dal 14 al 17 Aprile 2016)

Link:

Facebook Profile

ArifaFilm produzioni cinematografiche

<https://www.facebook.com/pages/ArifaFilm-produzioni-cinematografiche/1479082105697258?fref=ts>

- Dow Pisticci Epoxy Plant

product type

Time Laps (Shooting with GoPro and assembly spot of the
construction of an industrial plant on behalf of the Multinational
DOW ITALY, still in production)

<p><u>own.</u> <u>Petrocelli Comunicazione</u> January 2011</p> <p>Consultancy for communication and training <u>docente</u> - <u>Enti Pubblici</u> March 2005</p> <p>teacher of law and economics teacher of general psychology and communication, sociology, philosophy, pedagogy <u>Consultancy for communication in IT Communication</u> April 2001</p> <p><u>Journalism and communication - various companies</u> 1998 – 2010</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">- Editor Journal Radio Rai 3 Gr3- Press Office (manager Italy) Caritas Internationalis- Press Officer at Department of Local Authorities Regione Lombardia- Press Officer at Department of Youth and Sports Regione Lombardia- Head online magazine service "Motorshowonline"- Editor "DeaProfessionale" stock exchange and finance sector- External Editor of "The Company" Sole24Ore sector economic culture- Editor outside of "the newspaper of Basilicata" various sectors- External Editor "Taste" food tourism sector- Editor Scene Illustrated <p>- <u>Summary</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">- Areas of competence: project manager- Consultant for publishing and advertising products- Of law and economics teacher- Business development- Strategic communication- strategic marketing- President of the Lucani in Milan	<p>2011 (Co-Produced by Paolo Mariano Leone with Ass. Cult. Camarda Film)</p> <p>- A SUNDAY NIGHT <i>product type</i> feature film</p> <p>Director by GIUSEPPE MARCO ALBANO Artistic cast: ANTONIO ANDRISANI – FRANCESCA FAIELLA – CLAUDIA ZANELLA - ALFIO SORBELLO – ANNA FERRUZZO – PIETRO DE SILVA – PASCAL ZULLINO – ADOLFO MARGIOTTA – ROCCO BARBARO – MARIT NISSEN – SAMAN ANTHONY – ALBERTO RUBINI – PINUCCIO SINISI – GIUSEPPE FURLO’ – TIZIANA SCHIAVARELLI – CLAUDIO SALVATO - with the special participation of ERNESTO MAHIEUX</p> <p>Released in theaters in February 2014 by: DISTRIBUZIONE INDIPENDENTE srl</p> <p>Link: Facebook Profile Una Domenica Notte "Official Page" https://www.facebook.com/UnaDomenicaNotteofficialPage</p>
--	--

**Antonio Alvino
Administration**

Born in Bella (PZ)
February 18, 1961
he has acquired the
following work
experience:

Administration manager**- ARIFAFILM srls**

July 2014

Superintendent - Province of Potenza

January 2014

Managing Director**Company Sviluppo Basilicata Nord-
Occidentale**

August 2005

**Expert functionary - Superintendent
Province of Potenza**

October 2011

Vice Superintendent - Province of Potenza

October 1984

Authorization to the treatment of the personal data according to D.Lgs. 30 June 2003 n° 196

In Fede

Amm. Unico Leone Paolo Mariano



ArifaFilm** srls**
Produzioni Cinematografiche
sede legale: via Vasto, 7 - 75015 Pisticci (ME)
Tel. +39 0935 542469 - +39 349 7901932
arifafilm@gmail.com - arifafilm@pec.it
P.Iva 01275740772